| (20/01/2009) Rewi Henderson - RE:

Ld

3

Withheld under section 9(2)(a) of
the Official Information Act 1982

From: "John Paterson" SO Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii)
To: "R Hawk'l o of the Official Information Act 1982
CC: "John Paterson”f e

Date: 24/10/2008 3:50 p.m. Withheld under section 9(2)(a) of

Subject: RE: the Official Information Act 1982

Thanx Richard, appreciated. You are correct, we were gearing up to what we thought would be a
concentrated consultation and registration drive.

Then of course the Peterson whanau took it to another level, and unfortunately we h commi
the funding.

Kind Regards

John Paterson

From: Ros Clews): -
Sent: Friday, 24 O¢tober 2008 15:42
To:" “John Paterso

Subject: )
Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii)
of the Official Information Act 1982
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Thank you for advising tha urgen getting the requisition form for more funding to you.

rA i %{ - - S T Outside of scope
sl ‘ \,l

| have obtained t statements andréconciled them against the cheque butts and | have been able
hich is che

’@n on contract) | understand have now been discontinued, and the office has been
vacated t funds.

Pleage e ow if you require the original application form, in which case | will forward it by ordinary
post.
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